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Agency                                                 	                                                   	  Policy No                                                    	    

Period insurance required for period from          /           /                  To          /           /                 

Name of Proposer in full                                                                                         Postal Address                                                       

No Lettering, Embossing, Gilding, Silvering, or any other Ornamental Work is insured unless stated hereon and 

provided for in the Policy

1. What the construction of the building (stone, brick, concrete or iron) ?                                                       

2. Has the building been erected or altered during the last twelve months?                                                       

3. Are the premises situated at the corner of a street ?                                                       

4. Are the premises empty ?                                                       

5. What is width of the pavement ?                                                       

6. Are there any shutters (if so, describe same) ?                                                       

7. Is any of the glass within eighteen (18)’inches of the pavement (if so, give particulars) ?                                                      

8. What breakages (if any) have occurred during the last twelve months, and from what causes ?                                                       

9. Is any of the glass now broken or damaged (if so, give particulars) ?                                                       

10. Have you any other insurance covering the risk now proposed?                                                       

11. Has the risk ever been declined or any increased rate demanded by any Company ?                                                       

PARTICULARS AND DIMENSIONS OF EACH PIECE OF GLASS.

Description Of Glass Where Fixed Size Of Each Piece Of Glass

Pieces Type If Plate If a front return High Wide
Area in 

Square/Ft
Total

GLASS AGAINST ACCIDENTAL 
BREAKAGE
PROPOSAL FORM
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DECLARATION 

I/We hereby declare and warrant that the answers given above are in every respect true and correct, that all the 

glass above describe except as stated in reply question 9) is free from damage and flaws, and that I/we have 

not withheld any information within my/our knowledge likely to-effect the decision of the Company as to this 

Proposal. And I/we hereby agree that this proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of the contract between 

the Company and myself/ourselves, and I/we agree to accept the Company’s Policy subject, to the terms and 

conditions to be contained therein.

Signature of Proposer                                            	     			   Address                                                            

No Insurance is in force until the Proposal has been accented by the Company and the Premium paid
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PROPOSAL FORM


